/——*f’_‘
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE will be held in the CIVIC SUITE, PATHFINDER HOUSE,
ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on THURSDAY, 25
NOVEMBER 2021 at 10:00 AM and you are requested to attend for
the transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

MEMBERS INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary and other
interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please see Notes below.

Item Led By: Chairman.

INTRODUCTION

Item Led By: Chairman.

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 3 - 8)

Item Led By: Chairman.

SEVEN WIVES, RAMSEY ROAD, ST IVES PE27 5RF (Pages 9 - 88)

To consider an application for a review of a premises licence made under Section
51 of the Licensing Act 2003 made by the following :-

Applicant:  Huntingdonshire District Council, Environmental Health
Premises: The Seven Wives

Ramsey Road

St Ives

PE27 5RF

Item Led By: S Mardon - (01480) 387063



EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To Resolve:-
to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the determination of
the application.

DETERMINATION

To determine the application referred to in Agenda Item 5.

Item Led By: Chairman

9th day of November 2021
- }xxuumu\\j&) (

Head of Paid Service
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non-Statutory Disclosable Interests

Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non - Statutory
Disclosable Interests is available in the Council’'s Constitution

Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its
meetings that are open to the public. It also welcomes the use of social networking
and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with
people about what is happening at meetings.

Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines
agreed by the Council.

Please contact Democratic Services, Tel: 01223 752547 [/ email:
Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query
on any Agenda Item or would like information on any decision taken by the
Sub-Committee.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards
the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest
emergency exit.



https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf
http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

Agenda Item 4

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

Introduction

The following proceedings apply to the licensing sub-committees
established by the Licensing Committee of the Huntingdonshire District
Council acting as the Licensing Authority.

Membership

Each licensing sub-committee shall comprise three Members
appointed by the Licensing Committee from amongst its membership.
A sub-committee shall elect a Chairman from amongst its members at
each meeting, for the purpose of that hearing or meeting.

The quorum for hearings and meetings of a sub-committee shall be
three members.

Members shall endeavour to be present throughout an individual
hearing by a sub-committee. If a member of a sub-committee is
required to leave a hearing temporarily, the Chairman shall adjourn the
hearing for the duration of the period whilst that member is unavailable.
Any member who is absent from a hearing for any reason whilst that
hearing is taking place shall be precluded from commencing or
continuing to take part in the matter under debate upon his
arrival/return and from voting upon the matter at the conclusion of that
item of business.

Where the Sub-Committee undertakes a site visit prior to a hearing, a
member shall be precluded from taking part in the hearing if he has not
attended that site visit.

A member will not take part in a hearing or meeting at which a matter is
being discussed which relates to a premises licence, club premises
certificate, temporary events notice or personal licence where either
the premises or the person is resident in the ward which he represents.

Notice of Hearings

Upon the date of a hearing of a sub-committee being arranged, notice
shall be given to the parties to the hearing in accordance with the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations. For the purposes of this
procedure, a party is defined as an applicant for a licence or certificate,

Page 3 of 88



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

a person who has given a temporary events notice, a responsible
authority or a person or business that has submitted relevant
representations in respect of an application or applied for a review of a
licence or certificate and, in certain additional instances, the Chief
Officer of Police.

The notice of the hearing shall be accompanied by a copy of this
procedure which sets out

o the right of attendance at a hearing by a party and the right to
submit representations etc.

o the consequences if a party does not attend or is not
represented at a hearing

J the procedure to be followed at the hearing

The notice of the hearing will also be accompanied by copies of the
documents required by the Hearings Regulations and any particular
points upon which the Sub-Committee considers that it will want
clarification from a party at the hearing.

Where a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will
be arranged so that it takes place on consecutive working days.

Action Following Receipt of Notice of Hearing

Upon receipt of a notice of a hearing, a party is required to give notice
to the licensing authority whether

. he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing,

o he wishes to request permission for any other person to appear
at the hearing, accompanied by the name of the person and a
brief description of the point(s) to be made by the person, and

o he considers the hearing to be necessary.

A party should notify the licensing authority within the following

timescales-

o 1 working day of the hearing in the case of a cancellation of an
interim authority notice following police objections or a counter
notice following police objection to a temporary events notice;

o 2 working days of the hearing in the case of a review of a
premises licence following a closure order or the conversion of
an existing licence or club premises certificate or an application
by the holder of a justices’ licence for a personal licence; or

o 5 working days of the hearing in all other cases.

Page 4 of 88



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

Notice may be given to licensing authority by electronic means to the
address  democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  but  upon
sending the notice by this means, a party must also give the notice to
the licensing authority in writing.

A sub-committee may dispense with the holding of a hearing if all of the
parties have given notice that they consider a hearing to be
unnecessary. Where the parties have agreed that a hearing is
unnecessary in such circumstances, the Council shall give notice to the
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with, the matter which was to
have been the subject of the hearing shall be determined at a meeting
of the Sub- Committee.

Withdrawal of Representations

A party may give notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours
before the commencement of the hearing that he wishes to withdraw
his representations or he may do so orally at the hearing.

Extension of Time

The Sub-Committee may extend any of the time limits specified in this
procedure where it considers it necessary to do so in the public interest
and shall give notice of the extension of time and the reason for it to
the parties to the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing or arrange for it to be
held on specified additional days, where it considers this to be
necessary to consider any representations made by a party. The
parties to the hearing will be notified of the adjournment or
rearrangement.

In considering any extension of time or adjournment, the Sub-
Committee will not exercise its powers so that an application is deemed
as granted or rejected in accordance with the transitional arrangements
specified in the Act.

The Hearing

The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing
outweighs the public interest in the hearing or that part of the hearing
taking place in public. The Sub-Committee will normally resolve to
exclude the public from that part of the hearing during which the Sub-
Committee determines the matter which is the subject of the hearing.

Page 5 of 88


mailto:democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Subject to the above, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is
legally qualified

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman shall introduce the
members of the Sub-Committee and any officers in attendance to
support the Sub-Committee and shall ask the parties and any persons
accompanying them to state their names and addresses or who they
represent. The Chairman shall explain to the parties present that the
hearing is subject to this procedure, copies of which will have been
distributed to the parties with the notice of the hearing, and shall
enquire of the persons present whether there are any questions of
clarity or explanation about its contents.

The Sub-Committee shall consider any request from another person to
appear at the hearing of which notice has been given but such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a
premises licence or a club premises certificate or convictions
coming to light after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

The Licensing Officer will present the application. The Chairman will
then invite the applicant or his representative to address the Sub-
Committee on his application, to respond to any point(s) upon which
notice has been given that clarification is required by the licensing
authority and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been
granted to appear in support of his application. The applicant will be
allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in which to
address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf.

The applicant or his representative or any person called on his behalf
may then be asked any questions upon their presentation by any
member of the Sub-Committee or by any of the other parties present at
the hearing or their representatives.

The Chairman will then invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in which to
address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf. The
sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will be at the discretion of the Chairman but will
normally be in the order of the Chief Officer of Police, the Fire
Authority, the health and safety at work enforcing authority, the local
planning authority, the local environmental health authority, the local
weights and measures authority, the authority responsible for the
protection of children from harm, a navigation or other authority
responsible for waterways and any other party that has submitted

Page 6 of 88



7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

representations in respect of the application, certificate, notice or other
matter appearing before the Sub- Committee.

The party or his representative or any of his withesses may be asked
any questions upon their presentation by any member of the Sub-
Committee or by the applicant or his representative or any of the other
parties present at the hearing or their representatives.

Where relevant written representations have been received and the
party submitting those representations has given notice of his intention
not to attend the hearing, the parties present will be invited by the
Chairman to indicate whether they wish to comment on the
representations submitted. The Sub-Committee may take into account
documentary or other evidence submitted by a party either in support
of their application, notice or representations either before the hearing
or, with the consent of all of the other parties present, at the hearing.

Where appropriate, the Chairman shall remind the parties that their
representations should be relevant to the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-
Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or person
permitted to appear which is not relevant to their application, notice or
representations or to the licensing objectives. If, in his opinion, the
Chairman feels that the representations being made are not relevant,
he may, after first reminding the party of the need for relevance, advise
the party that he will no longer be heard. Where in the opinion of the
chairman, a party is being repetitious, vexatious or slanderous in his
remarks, the Chairman may first warn the party and may then advise
the party that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of the Chairman
shall be final in such circumstances.

The Chairman may require any person who in his opinion is behaving
in a disruptive manner at a hearing to leave the hearing and may
refuse to permit that person to return or to return only upon complying
with such conditions as the Chairman may specify. However any such
person may submit any evidence in writing that they proposed to give
orally, provided that they do so before the end of the hearing.

After each party has addressed the Sub-Committee and after
comments have been invited on written representations, the applicant
or his representative will be invited by the Chairman to sum up his
application for a time not exceeding two minutes but without
introducing any new evidence to the proceedings.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a

premises licence or a club premises certificate or convictions
coming to light after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

Page 7 of 88



7.13

7.14

7.15

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

In the case of such hearings, the above procedure shall be followed
with the exception that the applicant for a review of a premises licence
or a club premises certificate or the chief officer of police in the case of
an objection notice where convictions have come light after the grant or
renewal of a personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-
Committee first and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been
granted to appear.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or
certificate will be invited to address the Sub-Committee and to call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the
licence or certificate or for the Chief Officer of Police.

Determination of Applications

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will determine the
application in accordance with the timescales specified in the Hearings
Regulations but, in any event, will endeavour to do so as soon as
practicable after the hearing has concluded.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with in accordance with
paragraph 4.2 above, the application will be determined by the Sub-
Committee within 10 working days of notice having been given to the
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with.

The Licensing Authority will notify the applicant and parties of its
decision forthwith upon the making of the decision.

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which
shall be retained for six years after the date of the determination of the
hearing or the disposal of an appeal against the determination.

Meetings of the Sub-Committee

Any meetings of the Sub-Committee, other than hearings described
above, shall be subject to the proceedings adopted by the Licensing
Committee for the conduct of its own business except where otherwise
stated above.

G:\Licensing\Licensing Committee/Hearings Procedure 2019

Page 8 of 88



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 25 NOVEMBER 2021

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION TO REVIEW PREMISES LICENCE
The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St Ives, PE27 5RF

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1  Huntingdonshire District Council as the Licensing Authority has received an
application to review a premises Licence, from Environmental Health in their
capacity as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’),
for Premises Licence HDC/PREO0O0133; The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St
lves, PE27 5RF.

1.2 The Application was received on 08 October 2021. As required under the
Licensing Act 2003, notice of the application was advertised on the Council’s
website, and blue notices were displayed at or near the premises from 09
October 2021. The 28 day consultation period ended on 05 November 2021.

1.3 A copy of the application for review, along with supporting documentation is
attached as Appendix A, and the current premises licence, including the plan
of the licenced area is at Appendix B.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1. The current Premises Licence Holder is Mr Brandon Bent. Mr Bent has held
this licence since June 2018. Mr Bent is also the Designated Premises
Supervisor of the Premises.

2.2. The music events taking place at the premises have been undertaken using the
deregulatory changes that have amended the Licensing Act 2003 namely:
a. The Live Music Act 2012
b. Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment) (Amendment) Order
2013
c. The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
d. Deregulation Act 2015 (“2015 Act”).

2.3 A summary of the amendments relevant to this case are:

A licence is not required to stage a performance of live music, or the playing of
recorded music if:

o it takes place between 8AM and 11PM; and
o it takes place at an alcohol on-licensed premises; and
« the audience is no more than 500 people

2.4 The deregulation also had the effect of suspending any existing licence
condition which relate to live or recorded music, during the deregulation period
of 08:00 to 23:00.

Page 9 of 88



3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1.

5.2.

REPRESENTATIONS

During the period for representations four valid representations have been
received from ‘other persons’. The representations have been attached in their
entirety as Appendix C.

Not all matters raised within the representation may be relevant matters for
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address the
Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other party
appearing at the hearing.

GENERAL DUTY/ POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives, each objective has equal importance, the
objectives are:

a. the prevention of crime and disorder,

b. public safety,

c. the prevention of public nuisance, and

d. the protection of children from harm.

The sub-committee must also have regard to —
a. its statement of licensing policy, and
b. any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.
c. Live Music Act 2012
d. the Human Rights Act 1988

The Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder
in its district.

DETERMINATION

In making a decision, this application must be determined on its individual
merits having regard to the representations and supporting documents included
as part of the report along with additional information considered relevant at the
hearing. As part of the decision process the sub-committee is required to give
its reasons for any decision arrived at.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers
is appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

a. Lift the suspension of conditions and give renewed effect to an existing
condition relating to music. (as detailed at 2.4 above)

b. modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding
new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition),

Page 10 of 88



for example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door
supervisors at particular times;

c. exclude alicensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example,
to exclude the performance of live music or playing of recorded music
(where it is not within the incidental live and recorded music
exemption);

d. remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

e. suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
f.  revoke the licence.

5.3. Any decision made by the sub-committee must be reasonable and
proportionate and promote the Licensing objectives.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Licensing Act 2003.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Live Music Act 2012

Licensing Officer: Sarah Mardon
06 November 2021

Page 11 of 88



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Jon Setchell

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St Ives

Post town St Ives Post code (if known) PE27 SRF

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Mr Brandon Bent

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

HDC/PRE(0133

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v yes .

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) [l
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) v
3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]

(please complete (A) below)

Page 13 of 88



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v" yes

Mr [] Mrs ] Miss [] Ms = Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Appendix A

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over L

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 14 of 88



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Appendix A

Name and address

Jon Setchell

Environmental Health Officer
Pathfinder House

St Marys Street
HUNTINGDON

PE29 3TN

Telephone number (if any)
01480 388283

E-mail address (optional)
Jon.setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

<

Page 15 of 88



Appendix A

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
Public Nuisance

The activities taking place at the premises specifically outdoor music events have
been proven to be a source of Public Nuisance, to nearby residents.

Licensing Background

Outside Music events at this premises, have been taking place under the
amendments made to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Live Music Act 2012.

These amendments deregulated performances of Live and Recorded Music in
certain circumstances. Meaning these performances may be staged without the need
for a Licence or Authorisation, these circumstances are:

e The performance takes place between 08:00 and 23:00

e The performance takes place at a premises licenced to provided alcohol for
consumption on the premises.

e The performance takes place in front of an audience of no more than 500 people

The Live Music Act 2012, also prevents any condition which relates to live or
recorded music taking effect.

This premises has been utilising this exemption in order to carry out its outside music
events.

However, section 117A, of the Licensing Act 2003, allows for the exempted activities
to become a regulated activity by way of a Review of a Premises Licence.

Page 16 of 88



Appendix A

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please
read guidance note 3)

Evidence

The Seven Wives Public House is in the Market Town of ST IVES on Ramsey Road.
(JNS EXHIBIT 1)

Environmental Health received 12 Complaints during 2020 concerning noise from
amplified outdoor music events from the Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St lves, PE27

5RF.
This matter was investigated under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and a

statutory nuisance was established.

In June, July, and August 2020 the Environmental Health Department received 12
individual property complaints concerning outdoor amplified music from the Public
House (JNS EXHIBIT 2).

Noise diary sheets were returned to Environmental Health from the complainants
detailing the alleged time of nuisance, description of alleged nuisance, how it affected
the enjoyment of their property, location of the incident and who caused it (JNS
EXHIBIT 3).

The assessment of nuisance takes account of the nature, frequency, duration, and
time of day of the disturbance given the location in which the disturbance occurs. The
noise level is one consideration and is assessed in accordance with any relevant
guidance such as that produced by the British Standards Institute and the World
Health Organisation.

Brandon BENT the DPS and licence holder was made aware of the nature of the
complaint and advised that noise monitoring equipment would be used to investigate
the alleged noise nuisance.

Outdoor noise monitoring equipment was deployed at a complainant(s) property.
This evidence, along with the detailed diary sheets and Code of Practice documents
established a Statutory Noise Nuisance.

In these circumstances the Council are at Duty to serve a Noise Abatement Notice
under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. The Notice along with a covering letter
was hand delivered to the Seven Wives on the 5 August 2020 (JNS EXHIBIT 4)

After receiving the Notice Mr BENT, Sarah MARDON (Licensing Officer) and | met on
the 19 August 2020 to discuss a way forward. Sarah MARDON discussed the
licensing requirement for the premises.

At this time, | explained, that the service of the abatement notice were not just on
noise levels only, but also that fact that outdoor music events were happening twice,
every weekend, which prevented the neighbouring residents their right of use of
enjoyment of their property.

At the meeting, | advised on appropriate noise levels for 1-3 outdoor events and 4-12
events, between the hours of 09:00 -23:00, per calendar year, as identified in the
Noise Code of Practice for Pubs and Clubs and Code of Practice on Environmental
Noise Control at Concerts. | also provided guidance, appropriate, at that time for
COVID-19, which recommended, music levels should be such that not encourage

Page 17 of 88



Appendix A

customers to raise their voices to help prevent the spread of macroscopic droplets
that cause COVID-19.

More complaints were received at HDC concerning outdoor amplified music events
so further contact was made with Mr BENT on 8 September 2020 reminding him of
the noise abatement notice that was served on the 5 August 2020 (JNS EXHIBIT 5).

18 May 2021 the Council received an anonymous complaint concerning outdoor
amplified music events (JNS EXHIBIT 6) The Police visited with the Licensing
Department to offer advice on the COVID-19 legislation and reiterated the fact that
the Noise Abatement Notice was still current.

To date, | believe the Seven Wives have hosted 21 outdoor amplified music events
on the following days:

30/05/2021 - 15:00 — 18:30 - Sunday
05/06/2021 — 18:00 — 21:00 - Saturday
06/06/2021 — 1500 - 18:30 - Sunday
13/06/2021 — 15:15 — 19:00 - Sunday
27/06/2021 — 15:00 — 19:00 - Sunday
04/07/2021 — 12:00 — 19:30 - Sunday
10/07/2021 — 15:00 — 19:00 - Saturday
18/07/2021 — 15:00 — 18:45 - Sunday
25/07/2021 — 15:00 — 19:00 — Sunday
02/08/2021 - 16:00 — 19:00 - Monday
156/08/2021 — 15:00 - 18:45 - Sunday
29/08/2021 — 16:45 — 22:00 - Sunday
30/08/2021 — 15:00 — 18:20 - Monday
04/09/2021 — 19:00 — 21:45 - Saturday
05/09/2021 — 15:00 — 17:45 - Sunday
11/09/2021 — 19:00 — 22:45 - Saturday
12/09/2021 — 15:30 — 19:00 - Sunday
19/09/2021 — 18:30 — 21:00 - Sunday
25/09/2021 — 18:30 — 21:00 - Saturday
26/09/2021 — 15:30 — 21:00 - Sunday
03/10/2021 - 15:30 — 18:30 - Sunday

23 September 2021 | emailed Brandon BENT to make him aware again, that the
Council continued to receive complaints concerning outdoor amplified music and
remind him that the Abatement Notice served under the Environmental Protection Act
1990 Section 80, was still in force. (JNS EXHIBIT 7)

Noise monitoring was implemented at a neighbouring property to monitor the outdoor

Page 18 of 88



Appendix A

amplified music from the Seven Wives for the events on the 11, 12 September 2021
(JNS EXHIBIT 8), 25, 26 September 2021 (JNS EXHIBIT 9) and 3 October 2021
(JNS EXHIBIT 10). (Audio sample of the noise from the events on 11,12, 25 and 26
September 2021 are available if requested)

On analysis of all the Norsonic records | formed the opinion that the level of noise,
combined with the frequency of events, duration, and time of day at which they
occurred, constituted unreasonable interference with the complainant's rights to
enjoy their property, by preventing the enjoyment of their property during the days
(15:00 — 22:45), whilst for example, reading, listening to music, talking to friends and
family, watching television, or relaxing in the garden.

Conclusion

Looking at The Noise Council Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at
Concerts and the Noise Code of Practice for Pubs and Clubs, the Seven Wives must
achieve appropriate noise levels and from my calculations this indicates that a
reasonable volume for the audience does not seem possible because off site levels
cannot be attenuated to a reasonable level.

In order to achieve this the music activities taking place at the premises must be
deemed as regulated entertainment and controlled to prevent further nuisance to
residents.

Therefore, the suggested following conditions will help to achieve this.

1. Amplified music events outside will be limited to 1 event per calendar month, with
a minimum of a two-week interval between events.

2. For each outside music event, a noise management strategy shall be submitted
to the Chief Operating Officer of HDC or other appropriate Officer, no later than
14 days prior to each event.

3. The strategy shall identify the
a. Location of the source.
b. hours of operation,

c. the direction of the sound system,

o

maximum sound energy output of all the significant noise sources
proposed for the event.

e. The strategy shall detail the proposed noise attenuation mechanisms to
be employed during the event,

f. the location of the noise monitoring points,

g. the procedure for ensuring that the noise control levels set at noise
sensitive locations are complied with.

The noise management strategy shall be agreed by Chief Operating Officer or other
appropriate Officer prior to the event taking place.

4. The noise control levels to apply at the noise sensitive locations identified in the
noise management strategy shall be set by the Chief Operating Officer or other

Page 19 of 88



Appendix A

appropriate Officer, following consultation with the DPS of the Seven Wives. The
noise control levels set shall apply throughout the duration of the event and shall
not be exceeded without the prior agreement of the Chief Operating Officer or
other appropriate Officer. In the event of extraordinary circumstances, Chief
Operating Officer or other appropriate Officer, reserve the right to vary the noise
control levels during the event where it is evident that the existing noise control
are not sufficient to prevent noise originating from the Seven Wives from causing
a public nuisance to residents in the vicinity of the event.

A noise propagation test shall be carried out at least 2 hours prior to the start of
the event in order to set appropriate control levels at the mixer position. The
sound system shall be configured and operated in a similar manner to that
intended for the event. The sound source for the test shall be similar in character
to the music likely to be produced during the event.

- A dedicated event noise hotline number for incoming calls only is to be provided
to those in sensitive locations and is to be physically manned throughout the
duration of the event. Calls from unidentified callers are to be acted upon.

. Alog of telephone calls to the noise hotline number, including name and number
of caller and a brief description of issue, shall be kept, and maintained and will be
available for inspection by the Licensing Authority during the event and be
provided to the Licensing Authority and the Chief Operating Officer or other
appropriate Officer following the event.

Page 20 of 88



Appendix A

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

LI T TTTTT]

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Page 21 of 88



Appendix A

Please tick v
yes

e [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities EZ/
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my Ed
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 22 of 88




Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
1



Appendix A

*SIA] 1S ‘SAAIM UBADS

Page 24 of 88



Appendix A

*SAA| 1S ‘SBAINN UBAIS

Page 25 of 88



Seven Wives, St Ives.

Page 26 of 88

Appendix A



Appendix A

00)
00)
Y
o
N~
(QV
Q
(@)
©
o

8 NG 30004 NOGIVHM  3WO




Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
2



Appendix A

paAadai syule|dwod jo uonedo| Juewixosdde oL

T

wQS 18 SIN0Ju0)

Page 29 of 88



Appendix A

&

2. Ll \ gl e
| 78 P BEE ptall 7.

PaAI1223 sjuledwod Jo uoiedo| Juewixosdde OT ‘82 ‘9 ‘S ‘b ‘€ ‘2 ‘T

o N iy

WwQs 1e sunojuo)

Page 30 of 88



Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
3



Appendix A

sopjeaygbo\siersep 4

:souoydies
At y3nory s1snw
Ay} 1eay p[nod

9US pue ‘uoouidyye

SNOLIdS & JuiAey
SEeM JWN[OA
uaLnd Ay

ey Inq ‘punos
[[€ %20[q 3 up[nod
Koy pooiszapun
I yey) Sururerdxa
‘pojpuef oy

UM UOIJeSISAUOD

uo snd0j 03 aqissoduur
S.J1 pue dydsepeay

e yum dn pua Kjjensn

I - 1 210Ut 01 159q

Aw A1 Jo “(swoy woy
JunjIom yooam ajoym
Aw puads | a1oym)
Apmys Aw 03 sA0W 1910

0] dUI $30I0J JISNUI JIY)

"AWIN[oA

s[qeleaq ayow Apy3is

© JO SEM JISnW pPapiooal
-a1d oy | ‘wd¢ punore
[nun uapred ay) ur sisnw
Pap10231-21d pakeld
Aoy pue Suronoexd
paddoss pueq oy
‘widgyy: | punoIy [oAs]

3uoj e pey JO oWNOA 3} Inq WOOI | 3)eIIPISUOD 10 oqeidasoe %
Ay} Jo jsowr [ "UMOD 31 Winy Jural] Aw ur uoowaye Ue Puokaq [[om sem ©
1o} pudLyy Aw 0} 0} WdY) payse Suixepre oaey | o1snw oy "aoueunIopad ".V_u
auoyd ayp uo osje | pue qnd sy pajfes "piojpue| SOAL IS 0} pajueMm | ‘SMOpUIM 119y) 10j Apeal %J
SEM | "9A0QE S OS[e ] "2A0Qe Sy | Aq pasiy pueq] | ‘SIAIA USASS Aw [[e 3505 0} pey 3udnoed papess pueg wde | wdgriy | 0Z/L0/61 ©
"widg punore pasearour
ULIJUOD QWIN[OA "dWNJOA
ued Suipring I "A[es]d | 91qe1sjo} Aja1eq e je eore
a3 Jo syuednaoo ‘qnd AI2A o1snw o 1esy ued loopino ay) ur pakerd
Ioyjo ams we | oy wioxy Furwoo I ‘'uapresd qnd oy saoey (D) s1snw papiooax
[ Ing ‘sassouyim SI oIsnut oy} $aA11S | (woo1 Sutuip/Sural] pue | -a1g "‘wdg-Q€:¢ UdIMIag
UMOUY ON| | JBY) Jead AJA S J] PIOIPUET | "SIAIA| UASS | udYo)IY) WwooI urew Ay | J10 pue uo sisnw Juikelq wdg | wdogig | 0Z/L0/81
SON Juapiou| (ssalppe) o awi| uo aw|
adllod ‘sassalppe £4N220 Juspioul éa8woy inoA jo Juawdholua asuesIinN aouesinN | aouesinp
B SSWEU S3ssaUlA | mouy noA op moH &) PIP OYM 3y} PIp 8Jaym 8Yj J9a4e JI pip MOH pabajly jo uonduosag pabajly pabajiy aleqg

0950€L L33HS 907 LN3IAIONI SINIVIdWOD

aweu s jueure|dwon



Appendix A

puly uea noA asaym ( /@2n0u-AoeAud-juswaiojua-pue-uonenbal-Apunwwo
pue uonenbay - Ajunwwo? Joy 890N AdeALd BY) JISIA asesld "Aaljod AoeAld 1o

"SS8008 J0 SIY6U JNOA pue UoKELWIO)UI INOA B|pUBY @M MOY JNOGE UOKEWIo)UI
o\m:_m:mo__i:.sm.o.__cwco_umc_E:.._.BBB:MQEV B}ISgaM N0 UO JUBWSI0UT
UM 9ouep.odde Ul pabeuew si sn 0} apinold noA jeyy uoneuwojul jeuosiad ||y

@21joN AoeAlid

"2A0qe Sy

‘qnd
Y} wogy Furod
SI oIsnw ayy

1ey) 183 AI9A 8]

‘pIo[pue]
Aq paiy pueg

SIAL 1S

‘SOATA\ UDADG

01 paLy pue ‘surelIno
Suruadurep-asiou
1Y3noq aaey | ‘puayoom
AI3A2 uoourdyye

[1e 1oy Aw 2ae9] 03
9A®RY 0] JUEM },UOP pue
Kep oy jo yed 3san0y
oY) ul 1e ysaxy Aue

198 1,ueo | jeyy Sutuesw
N0 131 3}00[q pue

A1y 03 o1snur Kefd Koy
3[IYM PasO[d SMOpUImM
Aw |[e doay 03 aaey

[ "seInuIw us) Jnoqe 1dye
ayoepeay e pey | jey)

pnoj 0s sem dIsnw dy |,

"UMOP paun)
U29q J0U pey OISNUI 2Y)
‘pIojpuef a1y} 03 [[BD AW

andsa( “(wdg-f usamiaq

yeaIq Jouq & yim)
Suierd payre)s pueg

wdpg:g

Page 33 0f 88

wdgi:€ | 07/L0/61

“umop
JISNUI O} WIN} Jou

pIp Aoy, poeduur

“A1pnoj os Aejd 03

SIYSLI II9Y) UIIIM DIoM
Aayy aw p1oy 3snf Kayy
g umop dIsnw oy} wIny
0} wdYy) payse Ajayrjod
pue plojpuef ay} pajjed |
"as10u AY) Yym Sunplue




ndix A

Ucc ued noA asaym ( /8onou-AoeAud-juswadiojus-pue-uonejnbai-
pue uone|nbay - Ajunwiwo?) 1o} 890N Aoenild ayy yisia asealq “Aoljog Ao

"SS8008 40 s)ybu JnoA pue uojewloul INOA BpuBYy em Moy JNoge uonewIoUl
3_::EEoo\mc_mcmo__.a_s.Bm.E_;mcoumc_E:_._.BBB_:M%& 9)ISgaM INO U0 JusWSdJojug
BAlld JnO Yym 8dueplIodde ul pabeuew si sn o} apiaosd noA jey) uoneuwojul jeuossad ||y

99o1joN AdeAlid

Abp.

PP

uret oy} ur A[Snoiaqo)
AL Aw uo sswed

09p1A Buikerd pusLy e 0y
suoyd ay) uo uoourayye
Ay} yuads | "00) pudyoam
[1e 219y3 u1 2q 03 aAeY

0] Juem 3, Uop | ‘dwoy
woyy SunjIom wool

jeq) ur Aep Yoom AIaAd
puads | se 3uroas pue
2loyy woyy sjqrpne [[us
SI o1snu ay Jnq ‘qnd
Y3 03 SuIp[ing ayy jo
3PIS JaYJ0 3} o 39150
awoy Aw 0} 3U03 ARy
P[noa | ‘Suneiqia 1o0o[y
2y} [99F p[noo T jurtod suo
1V "uo ssuoydpeay Aw
(M USAD DISNU 3Y) Jedy
[0S pinoa | *(Surppooues
-0s10U 3ulaq 10§ uMmouy)
souoydpeay syeag Aw

YILM DS 34} N0 }I0[q

Page 34 of 88



puly ues noA alaym ( /2onou-AoeAud-jusweoiojus-pue-uone|nbal
Pue uonenbay - Ayunwwoy oy 8o1oN Aoenld 8y} ysin ases|d ‘Aaljod Ao

'SS820€ JO s)ybu JnoA pue uonewloul INoA sjpuey em moy noge uoljeuwsloul
-b_c:EEou_\mc_mcmo__b_:.>om.9_:mcoumczc:_._.BBB:HmQr_._V 8)isgem INo uo Juswadlojuyg
EAlld INO Y)im aueplodde Ul pabeuew si sn 0} apiaoid noA jeyy uoneuwoul jeuosiad ||y

a21j0N AoeAld

Appendix A

"9A0QE Sy

‘PDAOQE 8y

‘pIo[pue|
Aq pairy pueg

SOAL 1S

‘SOAIM| UDAIG

0} puess j ued jJsowe |
a1oyMm jutod ayy Suryoes:

$ 3] "aydepeay Iayjoue

oW dAEF Swinup oY)
uo suoydoroiw e Jo ssn
oy Inq ‘dreys se 3 usem

punos ayj 3se9] Je os

"e3Ie JOOPINO ) JO 9ZIS
2y} 10] A1ess209u Uey)
Iopnoj 1 Sunjew ‘winip

J}or| a3 uo suoydosoru

‘133 0103[9 ue sARy B SeM 2191} oY1

0} W3S 3, UPIp pueq SIy [, papunog -eare 100pyno

W61 2y} 10 se owes | ayy ur Fuikerd pueq aar]

07/L0/9T

‘3A0QE Sy

"2A0QE Sy

plojpueT

SOAL 1S

‘SOAT M USADS

‘sauoydpeay Aw
y3noxy Surkerd orsnw
UMO AW Y)Im UdAd
NOLIP Jef) 3y Ul os[d
FunpAue Surop sayew
} "swnjoa y3iy e je

1 Suikeyd uo jsisur Aoy
nq “(punos [je yoo[q
1.ueo Aoyy) oqeidaooe ‘BIIR
ST QWIN[OA UTELID) Ioopino oy ut pake[d

V “Iedy o) Funjensni,y JISNUWE pap10daI-a1d | wde:q] 0T/L0/ST

2Jed0[21

1,Up[nos pue (Woox

Page 35 of 88




Appendix A

pulj ued noA asaym ( /aonou-Aseaud-juswasiojus-
pue uonenbay - Ajunwwoy Joy 8o1oN Aoenld 8y} yIsIA ase

"SS8008 40 s)ybu JnoA pue uoljewnoul INOA BjpuBYy em MOY JnogE UoHEWIOUI
ucm.co_“m_:mE-b_c:EEoo\mc_mcmu__b_:Som.Q_swcovm.._:c:c.>>>>>>:_mau£ B}ISgam INO Uo JUBLW2I0JUT]
8ld "Adljod AoeAld InO yyum ssueplodoe ur pabeuew si sn 0} apiroid noA jey) uonewJojul jeuosiad ||y

9210N AoeAud

e JuiAey o1om
Kay) paroaoasip
[ Moy s jey) pue

‘Jse[ pjnom asiou

oY) 3uo] moy 3as

Aofua 0 3uikn dn oAeg
[ "awnjoA 3y} o3 anp [[e
1€ XE[d1 ), Up[Nod | ‘sIinoy
14819 I9A0 I0J JURISUOD
Ieau sem )1 asnesaq

9SI0M YONUI OS SeM SIy)

"awm s1Y) InoyInoIy 330

pue UO sem OIshu dy |,

‘widg pue wdz| usamiaq

03 a8ed yooqaoeq piojpuej oy nq ‘suoisesd0 snorasid S)0® JULIJYJIp INOJ 5
(
Toy) paydayo | Aq paxy s1ow SIAT 1S Se pnoj se jsnflsem |  yyim [eAlIsoy slsnw runu 00
Y
‘2A0Qe Sy OS[e ] "9A0qQe SV | Jdojiad/spueq |  ‘saAlp| udAag oIS 3} JO SWNJOA AY ], e uipjoy sem qnd sy, wdpp:g wdz1 | 0z/80/10 o
(o]
©
31 WIN) 0] WIdY) Juem nnav
1snf1Inq ‘(1 Jo qpe yooiq ol

3. ued A3 ‘pres 9A | se)
dISnw Ay} I8y 03 9[qe 2q
0} Addey we 1 ‘ssijq usaq

QABY] PasSO[d U23q Sey
qnd a2y} a1oym syuow
#9J 1sed oy -oqqrssod
219yMm dwoy Je Apjemb

spuayoom Aw puads
01931 [ ‘qof Asnq e
SAR( | SEB Ing ‘Spuayaom

9} uo jefy Aw ui 2q




Appendix A

puy ued noA aseym ( /3on0u-AoeAud-juawaoiojua-pue-uone|nbal
pue uonenbay - Ayunwwoy oy KON AdoeALd BU} }sIA aseald “Adljod Ao

"S$S8008 JO SJybu INOA pue uonewoju| INOA B|puBy am MOy INoge cosz_oE_
-b_c:EEoo_‘mecmu_zx:.>om.mh_:mcoum:_“c35.333:.6%5 a}isgam Ino uo Juswsdlojul]y
BAlld JNO Y)im 8duepIodde ul pabeuew si sn o} apiaoid nok jey) uonewwoyu |euosiad ||y

3ao1joN AoeAld

'Sjoe In0J

Y)m JudA2 Suof

suonod juesiyiugis 10y
JeJ Aw aAe3[ 0) W 10§
d1qrssod jou st 3] "yyeay
[eludw Aw 3unoayje

s1 (siseq re[nJaz

€ U0 pue) puaydam

Ay yo uorod o31e] ©
Yons 10J puimun o ajqe
3uraq jou os ‘qof Asnq
‘[ngssans e aAey [ ‘dUOp
SurpAue 128 03 ojqeun
pue ‘pajejLun ‘snorxue
uoouId}e djoym ay}
juads | -o1snw oy Ieay
TTLLS P[noa | ‘uopred
qnd ayy 03 Surpinq

2y} Jo apis apsoddo a1y
uo pue uo sauoydpeay
AW (3Im UaAg
‘souoydpesy Aw 110

md | axoym “291j30 swoy
Auw 01 1821301 0) PRy pUE

wool juoy Aur ur Suroq

Page 37 of 88




Appendix A

.wmwuom*owzmt._:o\ﬂucm:o:mE._oE_‘_:Qaw_vcmcwBBof:onm:o:mEL_oE_
puly uea noA asaym ( _,wo:o:,>om>_a-ucmEmohoE@-vcm-co_gm_zmmi:_c3EEoo_,mc_mcwo_§3.>om.2_e_wcoumc_E:c.ét_maré 8}ISqaM INO UO JuaWadIou]
pue uonenbey - Ayunwwiog 1oy sonoN Aoealg ay) JisiA ases|d "Adljod AdeAud Jno yym aouepioose ui pabeuew si sn o) apinoid noA jey; uonewnoyul jeuosiad |y

ao1joN AoeAld

8

O

agje so Ol

‘pew awl SUIALIP

ST OSIOU JURISUOD SIY) pue

puayoam A1oAd awi) Jo




pul ues noA azaym ( /a2n0u-AoeAud-juawssiojus-pue-uonenbal

'SS9298 JO sjybu InoA pue uonewlojul INOA s|puBYy em Moy JNoqe uolewIoul

_ -b_c:EEoEmc_m:mu_:v_:.>om.2_cm:ovm:_E=:.333:6%& 9)ISgam N0 UO JUsBLWSIoUT
pue uonejnbay - Ajunwwoy Joy 810N AoeAld ay) ysia ases|q “Adljog AoeAld ino yim aosueploase u pabeuew s| sn 0} apiroid nok jey} uoneulsojul jeuosied ||y
< a91joN AseAld
=
o
&
<
NLE 623d ‘uopBununy ‘Jeang s liepy 1S ‘@snoH Jspunyyied ‘founoy ousIg aaiysuopbununy ‘Ayunwiwos oy }o9ys paje|dwiod uinjal ases|d
020z AInr w9z @)1 paubis
9N} 39 0} 8A3113q Jou Op J0 Bs|e} 8q 0) Moy | Yaym Buiyihue i ui
pajels Ajinjim aaey | y1 uonnaasoud oy dIqel| 8q |leys | ‘souspiAe ul pasapus) si )i Ji jey) Buimouy 1 exew | pue yaiaq pue abpajmouy Aw jo Jsaq ay) 0} any) s| ‘aw Aq paubis ‘boj siy ._,nxu
-
(@]
o)
]
(@)]
©
SON juapiou) (ssalppe) jawoy Jo al| uo awllj
80l|lod ‘sessalppe £4N220 Juapioul inoA jo yjuawAholus aouesiny aouesinN | asuesiny
'? SSWEU S3SSaUJIp | MOUY NOA Op MOKH & PIP OYAA 3y} pip aiaym By} J084e )i pIp moH pabs|ly jo uonduosaeqg paba)y pabajjy 8jeq




Appendix A

auaﬂ.rwmswuuﬁ.:nﬁao%_cnnsunn..ﬁlool&mo_En;!r_..w.s!.nnbn__Eou,tﬁnuizns_t.a_uoﬁs__sﬁz

NLE 623d ‘uopbununy ‘Joaxg s,Aep 1s ‘osnop i8pulyied “ounod jouysiq asysuopbuguny ‘Ayunwwog o} jeays pajedwioo winjes asesid

PaIEIS Alinyiis @ney | 4 uoinoasoid o) siqelf aq Ileys | ‘8OUBPIAG U PaIBPUS) SI i 41U} BUIMOUX } Syew | pue e

"any 9 0} 8A9119q

M | yolym Bunphue y ui
8q pue abpaimouy Aw Jo 1saq By o) any st ‘aw Aq paubis ‘Boj sily)

"218JJUQOU0D
JAS LTHA SPATIS 0} 9fqeury
‘peoy Aeswey | -Apadoid A Jeay
I 30JN0S 9sSnoy onqng jouue) “yjei 0} BOIB [BLIUIPISIY
1031 Ty Ue)) | jred Ied ul pueg SSAIA\ USARS | S3910A 25TRI 0} PRl Ul 3SIOU SAISSIOXE] SI'61 SO'ST | 0T/L/92
JHG LTAd SeAL 1S *daa[s 0} s[qeu) ‘
yred ‘peoy Assuwrey | -Apadoxd A 1 Jeay 00
92In08 Ieo ur pokerd ‘asnoy orqng ouue) el o1 B [BIUDPISOY 0
l 10311Ip Teay uey) anbarpoosiq SOATA\ USASG | S3910A astel 03 peH UE 9S10U 9A15590X 01'€T 00'61 | 0Z/L/ST [
'31B[UDU0D o
$AS LTAd SPAL IS 03 9]qeup) ~
‘proy Asswey | “Apedord A 1 Teoy )
I 20108 ‘asnoy anqng ouue) "jje) 0} BAIB [BNUSPISSY qnav
10311p Teay ue)) | Ieq Jeo ul pueg SIAIA\ USA3G | S30IOA 2S1BI 0) R Ul 35T0U JAISSIOXY 0€°L1 0Pl | 0T/L/61
*81eIIuIdU0D
dd€ LTHd SPAL1S 01 3jqeur)
‘peoy Aoswrey | -Apodord A Jeay
f S S 20IN0$ ‘asnoy oqng ouue) *ye) 01 BOJR [RIULDISSY
I | 1ooup moy ueD) | ied Jeo w pueg SIAIM U3AJG | SAD10A 351l 0} pEH UT 310U JAISSIOX 00'61 00°SI | 0Z/L/21
LR GR)
JYS LT3 S3AL1S 01 3[qeur)
‘peoy Asswey | Apadord A resy
. 20Mmos ‘asnoy or1qngd jouue)) “yre; 0y BAIR [BIJUSPISSY
10311p Je3Y UB)) | jied Jeo ul pueg SIAIA\ UDADS | SI0I0A 3sIel 0] pBH UT SSIOU JAISSIOXH 00'1Z 00°L1 | oT/L/1L
SON Juapiou| MO NOA Op MOH &) PIP OUAA (ssaippe) sewoy souesinN Hoaw) ey ajeq
90104 ‘sassalppe £4N20Q Juapioul IN0A Jo Juswfofua pebia||y jo uonduoseq asouesinN | eouesiny | -
B SSLUBU SBSSaUIA ay) PIp 8oy 8y} Joaye ) pip MOH pabajly | peBejy

2-0950€} 1L3I3HS D907 LIN3AIONI m._..z_jm_EOO

-




Appendix A

Page 41 of 88



Appendix A

J[qenqequiun
joogaoe SI uapied juoly
pue 331sqam aY L, "o1snuw pnojy
Uo pasiaape Aq 1o paumoip
Osje s1 3] "asiou 3uraq noym
(yueurerdwoo 9y} JO 221N0S "peol Kasurel ‘peol Adsuwier udpies yoeq
se uEmva 9y} 298 ued pue ‘asnoy orqnd ‘asnoy orjqnd SY) Ul J9Y)0 Yord
_ J0Op 1Xau 9AI[ | SOAIM USAIS SIAIA UDADS 01 yeads jouue) JISNJA pno 0002 00°SI | 0Z/L/Z1
"UOTJRSISAUOD
@
e pjoy 03 1dwoye 08
Y
U3AD 10U P[NO2 NoA ®]
pnoj os st o1snw ay) MM
se oIsnw 9y} FuLmnp %J
JlqeiqeyuIun %
j00qooe,] ST uapred juolj
pue a31sqom YL, "oIsnur pnojy
U0 pasniaApe £q 1o paumolip
OS[e s 1] "osIou Suraq moyym
(yueuredwos 1]} JO 22.1n0S ‘peor Aaswer ‘peol Aaswel uapres yoeq
se owes) | ow 005 ueo pue ‘asnoy orjqnd ‘asnoy orjqnd 3y} Ul 90 oed
-I 100D 1X3U JAT] | SOAIA\ USADS SOAIAN USADS 03 >eads jouue)) SISNA PnoT 00'12 00°81 | 0Z/L/11
SON JuapIau| mouy noA op moH &1 PIP QUM (sseippe) sawoy aouesIiny T uo awl] 21eq
a0ljod "sassalppe £4N220 juapioul inoA jo Juswdholus pabaly Jo uonduosaq aouesinN | aouesinN
8 SeWeu sassaupm 8y} pip 8Jaym 8} 1034e JI Pip MOH paba||y pabajly

e I R e A

€-0950€l 133HS 907 LN3AIONI SLNIVIdWOD



Appendix A

Pulj ueo noA asaym ( /@2nou-AoeAud-juswaiojua-pue-uonenba.
pue uone|nbay - Apunwwo? 1o} 81joN Koennd ayy yisia ases|q “Aoijod Ao

'SS8008 4O S)ybu JNoA pue uonewlojul INOA B|puey am moy Jnoqe uonew.oul
-Aiunuwiwoa/Buisusolpin’Aob aaysuopbununy - mmmy/:sdpy) 8)ISgam JNo U0 JUSBLWSDI0UT
BALld 4NO yyim aouepiodde ul pabeuew s sn 0} apiroid noA yey uonewlou) [euosiad |y

921j0N AoeAld

(yueurerdwoo

Se auIes) I

Uo pasnIaApe
os|e s1 ] "asiou
9y} Jo 22mos
oY) 995 ued pue

I00P 1X3U dAI] |

‘peol Asswel
‘asnoy arjqnd

SOAIM UIADS

‘peol1 Aaswel
‘asnoy a1pqnd

SIAI A UIADS

£q 1Mo paumoip
3uraq ynoypm
uspies yoeq

Y} Ul 1930 Yord

03 yeads jouue))

JISNJA pno-|

£1°tC

00°1T | 0T/L/ST

(ueurejdwos

se awres) [

S

}ooqaoe
pue 231sqom
U0 PasioApe
0S[e ST J] “as10U
3y} JO 90In0s
aY) 998 Ued pue

100D 1XaU 2AI] |

"peol Aaswel
‘asnoy orjqnd

SOAIM UDAG

"peol Aaswer

asnoy orjqnd

SIAIAN UDADS

"UOTJBSIOAUOD
e p[oy o3 }dwone
UJA JOU P[nod nok
pnoj 0s st o1snw 3y}
Se o1snw 31 Surmp
Slqenqeyuiun

SI uspied juolj

Y, "o1snui pnoj

£q 1o paumoip
3uraq noym
uaputes yoeq

3Y) Ul 1970 yoeo

03 yeads jouue))

JISNJA pPnoT|

0081

ra

Page 43 0f 88

S¥O1 | 0T/L/61

"UOTBSIIAUOD

e pioy 03 ydwope
U9AQ 10U P[NOd NOA
Pnoj 0s sI a1snuI 2y}

se oisnwt oY) SuLmp




App

"SS9298 j0 S)ybu INOA pue uolewojul INOA ajpuey am MOY Inoge uoijeLuloul
o\mc_wcmu_5:.>om.mk__sw:ovmc=::c.333&6%5 8}ISgaM INO U0 Juswaolou]
UM @ouepiodde ul pabeuew si sn 0} apiaosd noA jey) uonewuojul jeuosiad |y
921joN Aoeald

puy ues noA alaym ( Bo:o:.>om>ta-EmEoEE:m-vcm-:o:m_:mmh-b_c:EEo
pue uonenbay - Ayunwwo? 1oy 991ON AoeAld ay) yisiA aseald ‘Aaljog Aoeaud ino

ndix A

ayJ, "a1snuwt pnoj

uo pPasiHaApe Aq 0o paumolip

os[e sI J] "as1ou Suraq jnoyim

(yueurejdwoo 3y} Jo 221nos ‘peol Asswiel ‘peol A3swex udpIes yoeq

seowesl | ow 905 ueo pue ‘asnoy s1yqnd ‘asnoy orjqud oy} Ul 19110 YoEd

- 100p 1XaU JAI[ | SOAIM USADS SOAIM UDADS 0} yeads jouue)) OISNA] pno 0061 0091 | 0Z/L/92

"uIer smopuip
"A[radoud i1 1eay 03
UOISIAS[9) dn winy
0} PeH 'pPnoj os sem
as1ou 3y} se dogys
jou pinoo ‘aje|

SeM JI Se 9ouB)Sul

oy1vads sty uj

“UOTJBSIOAUOD
€ pjoy 03 jdwaye
U3AS J0U P[Nod nok
pnoj os s sIsnu Y
se o1snw o) Juunp
Jlqeiqequiun
J00gadsey st uapied juoly
pue 931sqam

QY [, "oISnu pnoj

Page 44 of 88



Appendix A

'$S8298 Jo sjybu anoA pue uopewlojur inok 8lpuey am moy Jnoge uoleuslolul
Pul ueo noA aisaym ( _‘mozoc&umzha.EmeEoEm,Ucm-co_um_:mmz

- Pue uoneinbay - Ayunwwoy Joj sonoN Aoenud ay) yisin asesiyq *Aoljod Ao

.b_c:EEoo\mc_mcmo__2:.>om.m.~__._mcoumc_E:c.gsatnmaz..: 8}ISqaM INO U0 JUBLISIoJUT
BAlld N0 ypm 82ueplodoe U pabeuew s sn o} apinoid noA jey; uonewoul [eucsiad i

921jJ0N AoeAld

Page 45 of 88

j00qade]

pue 9)1sqom

"UOLBSIOATUOD
e pjoy o3 ydwoye
UDA? JOU P[nod nok
Pnoj 0s si orsnur oy
Se oIsnwi 3y) SuLmp

dlqenqeyuIun

St uspied juoly




Appendix A

20p138ySBOTNBSION - SBAIM UBASS\SIUNGOaY uswalbieuep pu3 usaigyuawsBeuey pu3 ueBIN|SUNCOOY \uawabiauapy pu3 usaiD\Sal] Dd BWIOH uRNSSIId SUBIAD

Paysiqnd sjusayg U3AJS A SOAIA U2ADS SN 0} dqeU() | SWM[OA OISNA] FAISSIOXT 000Z 00°ST | L0/9Z
"9PISINO WOy as10U
19A0 saunueIHord
AL 183y 03 3|qe
2q 0} JOPIO UT S[9A3]
431y 108 03 AL
uo dn swnjoA ay)
winy 03 paimboi pue
Iawwns jo 1y3ioy
oy} uI smopuim mW
[[e aso[o pue ®
$100pul 0} J8a1331 0] M_u.
PEH ‘UOIIBSIOAUOD AW
"pasned Jeuniou an
$S21]S1p pue J10J s[aAa] y3iy
asIou 3y paajyns [eInjeunn 0) SAJT0A
pue pieay umo Ino guisier
am A[jeuonippe udpiesd rear JUBDUI SOAIN USADS
‘BIPAW [BID0S pue METRETETY SOAT IS aY} wioJJ as10U Jo
9)1SqoMm 119y} Uo QISNA] SOATM "9SNOH J1[qng | [9A9] S eale udpIed "SOAIM UDASS uIOI] 020Z/
paysiqnd sjuoayg U9ADS Y L. SOAIA UDADS 9sn 0} d[qeu() | AWNJOA OISNJA IAISSIIXT S1°€T 0061 | LO/ST
SON JuapIdu| mouy nok op moH &1 PIP OUAA (ssaippe) Zawoy aouesInN [TEEIT Uo awi] a)eq
92l|od ‘sassalppe £4N2920 Juapiou InoA jo yuawfolua pabaly jo uonduosagg 2ouesinN | aouesiny
'8 SBWEU SBSSaUIAN 8y} pIp asoym ay) Joaye )i pIp MoK pabajly pabayly

l Sweu sjueuteidwod

09S0€L L133HS 907 LN3AIONI SINIVIdWOD



Appendix A

pulj ued noA assym ( /89n0u-AoeAud-lusWasIous-pue-uone|nbas
Pue uone|nbay - Ayunwiwoy Joj 2010N AdeAuy ay) usia aseald “Aoljod Ao

'SS8298 JO S)yBu oA pue uolew.oul INOA Bjpuey am moy Jnoge uonewojul

.3__._:EEoEmc_mcmo__R:.Bm.oh_cm:oumc_uc:;.aszs“mascv 3)ISgeMm JNO U0 juawadioul]
BALd N0 yim aoueploooe ui pabeuew si sn 0} apinosd nok 1ey} uoneuwuojul [euosiad |y

821joN Aoeaud

d|qIpne AIdA sem
ISNOY d1qng 2y}
oy pajerauds

3SI0U JO [3A3] 2],

pue uapied reax
J19Y) Ul 2nUdA
JISOIA] SOATAN

BEVEINEL ]

SIA] 1S
asnoy orqng

SOAIA U2ADS

JO [3A3] ay) opisur
Zuirow pue spisjno
uapies mo Kofua

pue xe[a1 0} a[qeun

pue Sunueyd [[eqj00j pue
JuiBuis sasnioy)) disnpy w
uonedidnied souaipny %

SWN[OA JISNJA] SAISSAOXY

0€°0T

00°CI

020Z/
80/10

‘pasned

$sansIp pue

310U aY) pasayns
pue piesy

am Ajjeuonippe
‘eIpal [e190s pue

911Sqam J1aY} uo

uspied 1eal
JIOY} U dNUdA

OISTA SOAT M

SIAL IS
"3SNOH o1[qng

"IPISINO WO AsIoU
J3A0 sowwresgoxd
AL 183y 0} 9|qe

2q 01 J9pI0 Ul SJAAI]
ys1y A19A 03 AL

uo dn swmjoa atpy
wing o) pasmbar pue
Iswums Jo ySioy
oY) Ul SmopuIm

[[e aso[o pue
S100pUl 03 1821331 0)
PEH "UOLBSIOAUOD
[ewrou

10§ s[aAs] ySiy
[ednjeuun 0} SAOI0A
umo no guisrer
JUBIUWI SAATA\ UDADS
3} woIy 3sI0U JO

[9A9] se ease uapied

"SAIA USAJS WIOI]

020¢/

Q0
00

o\

Dana-A4-7
FagC—=+




Appendix A

pulj ued noA asaym ( /eonou-Aoeaud
Pue uonenbay - Aunwwoy 1o} 820N AoeAll

'$$8008 J0 S)ybu INoA pue uonewwIojul INOK B|pUBY 8M MOY JNOGE UOKEWLIO)U]

-EwEoEEcm-ucm-cozm_:mmh-z_c:EEoo‘_mc_mcmo__v_:.>om.E_cmcoﬂumcze:c.333:_3:5 3}ISGaM IN0 UO JUBWSIoJUT
d 8Ul iSIA eseald "Ad1j0d AoeAld IO ylm 8ouepiodoe ul pebeuew S1 sn 0} apiroid noA Jey) uonewuoyul jeuossad |y

NLE 623d ‘uopbununy ‘1eang sAlep 1S ‘@snoH Japu

8o1j0N AoeAld

luied ‘1ounod jousiqg adiysuopbununy ‘Ajunwiwo) o) 1eays pajejdwos uinja. asea|d

paubig

'8Ny} 8q 0} 8AaI8q Jou Op O 8S|E) 8q 0) Moy | yoIym Buiyihue i w
psiels Alinjim aaey | 4 uonnossoud o} 8iqel| 99 [|BYS | ‘8USPIAS ul pasapus) st )i i jey) Buimouy j1 axew | pue oy

8q pue abpajmouy Aw o }saq ay) 0} ang S| 'sw Aq paubis ‘Boj sy

"asnoy osrjqnd ayp)

wio1j pajerduad

AJ1ea]o pue

yorew [[eqooj
PasiAga)

loopno

'SI00puUl AWN[oA

AL 19A0 juaredde ojew |[eq100j

AI9A [[1)S sem 3s10U | pasiad)el Suump Buroyd

Page 48 of 88



Appendix A

30p°DGH 190USBOTSLIRE PUT USSID € - VIFISLINOM\ILIPY\RISS VD

NLE 623d ‘uopbununy J9ang s liepy IS ‘@SNoH Japuyyied ‘1ounog Joulsiq auysuopbununy ‘Aunwwo) o} 19ays paje|dwod winjas asesly

pajels Alnjiim aAey | i uonndasoid o} aigel| 8q [IBYS | '99USPIAS Uj PaIBpus) Si

'8} 89 0] aAsilaq Jou op 10 as|e} aq 0) mouy| | yaiym Bunphiue nu
¥ 41 18y) Buimouy )1 &xew | pue Jalaq pue sBpamoln| Au Jo 1saq ai 0} ang si ‘aw Aq paubis 'Boj siyy

(as1ou
SIAIM
L umoip
01 pno|
swioy pue uspred reury dno uo AL (sum
Ino Jo yuawkolus V4 ut Butuaddey sjuoas |  nd pue '’y
AemaaLp U} Ym pasopIaul | 18 Funnoys dusIpne Jedy | smopuim | e awoy
mo woyj Ajfenueisqns sasiou | osfe pjnoo sawm snoraaid P3sO[d) | paAlR)
u pautoduid pue Pa1e]21-[eqI00] Se pnoj se ainb jou SH'L wde | o8/
1 Ieay pInoo ap qQng SaAIM L qnd SaAIM £ | pue disnw pnoj ay |, pawwaas Inq dIsnw pno| Yy a10Jog | Aepinjeg
awioy pue uapred
AemaAup o jo juswAolus
ano woij Y} YIm parsjIojul
1 payutoduid pue Ajrenuelsqns wd £ wd € | 0z/L/9T
11 183y pnod am qQng SOAIM £ qQng SIAIM L astou oy . 1SN pRo| YV | punoly | Aepung
awioy pue uapred
AemaAup o jo yuawofua
Ino woy Y YIM palajIaul wdy|
1 pajutodutd pue Afrenueisqns aurjsseq laye wdy | 0Z/LIST
11 183y PInod ap\ qnd SOAIM £ qng SIAIM £ IsIOU dYJ | AABIY B )IM OISO Pno‘] uoog | punoly | Aepmeg
SON juaplouj (ssalppe) awoy 4o awi uo sl
80l|0d ‘sessaippe £4N320 Juapioul inoA jo juawdholus aouesinN aouesinN | aouesinN
'8 SSlWEU SISSAUNM | mowy nok op moH &3 PIP OUM 8y} pip aJaum 8y} Jo3ye ! pIp MoH pabajly jo uonduosag pabajly pabajiy ajeq

o R NPT RVRBTOs | .

0950€L 133HS 907 LINIAIONI SLNIVIdWOD

Page 49 of 88



Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
4



Appendix A

Mr Brandon Bent HunTlﬂngI"lShlre
The Seven Wives R OIS TRIECT € O6UDNEI1E
Ramsey Road

ST IVES Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street

PE27 5RF Huntingdon PE29 3TN

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Our Ref EH/JNS/130560/EPA 08/20
Date 05 August 2020

Dear Mr Bent
Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990, Section 80

| write with regard to music events at the Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, ST
IVES, PE27 5RF. | regret to inform you that the outcome of the Council’s
investigations into complaints about music noise from your property are now
complete and | am satisfied that the noise from amplified music amounts to a
statutory noise nuisance. The investigations were conducted by use of noise
recording equipment.

In these circumstances | must advise you to take immediate action to resolve
this problem. | have enclosed a Noise Abatement Notice with this letter. |
must also draw your attention to the appeal provisions set out on the reverse
of the notice. Please note that any contravention against the notice carries an
unlimited fine on conviction in the Magistrates Court. | also enclosed an
advisory leaflet that has also been sent to the complainant(s).

| am unable to release the details of the complainant(s) as this is confidential
information but if you wish to discuss this matter please do not hesitate to
contact me on the below number.

Yours sincerely,

Jon Setchell
Environmental Health Officer
Community

® 01480 388283
Fax 01480 388361
Jon.setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Enc

Tel 01480 388388 Fax 01480 388099

mailPageoidnof88v.uk



Appendix A

Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNUCIL

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
section 80 C @ PY

Abatement Notice in respect of Noise Nuisance
Ref: EPA 08/20
To: Mr Brandon Bent

at: The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St Ives, PE27 5RF

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 the Huntingdonshire District
Council

being satisfied of the likely recurrence of noise amounting to a statutory nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of that Act
at properties in the vicinity of The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St Ives, PE27 5RF

within the district of the Council arising from the noise of outdoor amplified music.

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU, as the person(s) responsible for the said nuisance, within 24 hours from the service of
this notice to abate the same and also HEREBY PROHIBIT the recurrence of the same and for that purpose
require you to: cease or cause to cease the playing of amplified music at such a level likely to cause a
statutory nuisance to occupiers of neighbouring properties.

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirements of this notice you will be guilty
of an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. A person who commits an offence on
industrial, trade or business premises will be liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or restriction of
the nuisance.

Dohiin b=

Chief Operating Officer Date 05 August 2020
(the officer appointed for this purpose)

Please address any communications to:

Huntingdonshire District Council
Community Services

Pathfinder House

St Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

N.B. The person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates’ court within 21 days beginning
with the date of service of the notice. See notes on the reverse of this form.

Page 52 of 88



Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
5



Appendix A

Jon Setchell .
“

From: Setchell, Jon (Env. Health)

Sent: 08 September 2020 09:30

Cc: thesevenwives@outlook.com

Subject: FW: Seven Wives

Attachments: 00206BB71D02200908092612.pdf; advice-to-householders-neighbourhood-noise-

complaints.pdf

Mr Bandon Bent
The Seven Wives
Ramsey Road
STIVES

PE27 5RF

Our Ref: DOS/JNS/EPA08/20
08 September 2020
Dear Mr Brent,

Environmental Protection Act 1990
Complaint Regarding Noise Nuisance

I regret to inform you that the Council has received further noise complaint concerning the amplified
music event on the 6 September 2020 from the Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St Ives, PE27 5RF. |
write to remind you that the Abatement Notice served on you under the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 Section 80, is still in force. | enclosed a copy of the Notice served 5 August 2020.

The Council is obliged to investigate all such complaints in accordance with the requirements of the
Environmental Protection Act. During the course of the investigation noise-monitoring equipment
is likely to be used to record samples of the noise complained about. The information gathered in
this way will be used to help decide whether or not the complaint is justified and may subsequently

be used as evidence.

You may feel that the complaint is unjustified or that there is additional information that | should be
aware of and | invite you to contact me to discuss this matter.

If a person on whom an Abatement Notice has been served fails, without reasonable cause, to
comply, he/she will have committed an offence. Please note that the maximum fine for any
contravention against the notice carries a maximum fine of Level 5 on conviction in the Magistrates

Court.

If you are responsible for any noise which is likely to have an unreasonable impact upon any
neighbours then | would urge you to carefully consider your actions before this investigation
proceeds any further. | enclose another advisory leaflet, which has been enclosed in previous

correspondences.

Please note that | am unable to release the details of the complainant(s) as this is confidential
information. If you would like to discuss any of the above be contact me on the below number.

Page 54 of 88



Appendix A

Yours sincerely

Jon Setchell Environmental Health Officer
Environmental and Community Health Services
Tel 01480 388283 | Fax 01480 388361

From: Setchell, Jon (Env. Health)
Sent: 03 September 2020 11:14
Subject: Seven Wives

Dear Mr Bent,

I would like to confirm what was agreed in our telephone conversation on the 20/09/20.

It was agreed that you next amplified music event will be on the 26 September 2020 between 17:00 and 20:00 or
18:00 - 21:00. You will adhere to the recommended noise conditions as provided to you in a meeting on the 19
August 2020.

You also mentioned that you may also have further music events and these will be acoustic at the Seven Wives. For
the avoidance of doubt this music played will not have any amplification.

Please can you confirm when you intend to have an acoustic event so that | can advise the residents appropriately.
If you would like to discuss this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Jon Setchell

Environmental Health
01480 388283

Page255 of 88



Appendix A

,_-ml
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1980
section 80

Abatement Notice In respect of Noise Nulsance

To: Mr Brandon Bent

at: The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St ives, PE27 5RF

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1880 the Huntingdonshire District
Council

being satisfied of the likely recurrence of noise amounting to a statutory nuisance under section 78(1)g) of that Act
at properties in the vicinlty of The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St ives, PE27 5RF

within the district of the Council arlsing from the nolse of outdoor amplified music.

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU, as the person(s) responsible for the said nuisance, within 24 hours from the service of
this notice to abate the same and also HEREBY PROHIBIT the recurrence of the same and for that purpose
require you to: cease or cause to cease the playing of amplified music at such a level likely to cause a
statutory nulsance to occuplers of nelghbouring propertles.

Ref: EPA 08/20

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirements of this notice you will be guilty
of an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1690. A person who commits an offence on
industrial, trade or business premises will be liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine.

The Councll may also take proceedings in the ngﬁ Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or restriction of
the nulsance.

DehTp e

Chief Operating Officer Date 05 August 2020
(the officer appointed for this purpose)

Please address any communications to:

Huntingdonshire District Councll
Communiiy Services

Pathfinder House

St Mary's Strest

Huntingdon

PE20 3TN

N.B. The person served with this notice may appes! against the notice to a magistrates’ court within 21 days beginning
with the dats of service of the notice. See notes on the reverse of this form.

Page 56 of 88



Appendix A

The Stetutory Nuleance (Appeels) Regulations 1885 provide as follows:-
APPEALS UNDER SECTION 80 (3) of the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1880 (‘the 1880 Act)
2 (1) The provisions of this regulation apply in relation to en appeal irought by any person under ssction 80(3) of the 1880 Act (appesis to magisirates)
egainst an abaisment nofice ssrved upon him by e local authority,
{2)  The grounds on which & person served with such a notice mey appeal under section 80{3) are any ona or more of tha following grounds that are
spprepriaie In the dircumstances of the particulsr case-
{a)  thatthe ebstmment notice is not justified by section 80 of the 1890 Act (summary procesdings for statutory nulsancas);
(b)  thatthere has been scme Informalily, defiect or rrar in, or In connection with, the abatement nolics, or In, or in connection with, any
copy of he abstsment notica served under ssction 80A(3) (certaln notices in respect of vehiciss, or
(c)  that the authorily have refused unreasonably (o accept compliance with allemative requirements, or thel e requirements of the
sbatsment notice 8/e oherwise unressonably in charscier or exdent, or are unnecessary;
(d)  thet the tims, or, whare mora than one time ls specifisd, any of the times, within which the requirements of tha abalament notice ene to be complied with
Is not ressonably suficient for the purposs;
(e) where the nulsancs to whioch the notice relales -
{) s nuisence falling within section 78(1)a), (d), (e), {f), (fa) or (g) of the 1880 Act and arisss on Indusirial, trade or business premises, or
(I is @ nuisance faling within seotion 78(1Xb), of the 1880 Ast and the smoka Is smitiad from a chimney, or
()] s & nulsance falling within section 78(1){(ga) of the 1880 Act and Is nolse emitted from or oaused by a vehisie, machinery or equipment belng used

for indusirial, trade or business purposss,or
(v) s 2 nulsance faling within section 78(1)fb) of the 1890 Act and -
(sa) the ertiliclal light is emitied from Industrial, trade or Businass pramises, or
(bb)  the artiflcial fight (ot baing light to which sub-paragragh (ss) applies) Is emitiad by lights used for the purposa enly of lluminating an
outdoor relevant sports facility (within the meaning given by section 80(BA) of the 1880 Act),
that the bast practicable means were used to prevent, or to counteract the effects of, the nulsance:
(0  that in the case of 8 nuisance under section 78(1)g) or (ga) of the 1880 Act (nolee emitted from pramises), the requiraments imposed by the abstemsnt
notios by virtua of seciion B0{1){a) of the Act ane more onerous then the requirements for the time baing in force, in relation to the noise to which the

notics reistes, of -
()  any notice sarved Linder section 80 or 68 of the Control of Pollution Aot 1674 (“the 1674 Acf™) (control of noiee on construstion sites and from

certain premises),

m any consent given under section 81 or 85 of the 1974 Act (consent for wark on consiruclion sitss and cansent for noiss fo exseed registered level
in a nolse abetament zone), or

(E) any determination made under section 87 of tha 1974 Act (nolsa contral of new bulidings:

(9) thet, Infw case of a nulsance under saction 78{1)(ga) of the 1880 Act (nolse emitisd from or caused by vehicles, machinery or equipment), the
requirsments Imposed by the sbalsment notice by virtue of ssction 80(1)e) of the Act are more onercus than the requirernents for the ime belng In
mlnmhmmwmmmmdwmmmmmmwscmunzhmmmsm

- m-uuMiouﬂpﬁuuhMorm

()  person machinery or equipment, or
sl:) in the case of a nuisance arising from any defect of e structural characler, the owner of the premises, or
) Inthe case where the person responsible for the nuisance cannot ba found or the nulsanss has not yet ocourred, the owner or ocoupler of the
premises;
()  that the sbstement notice might lswfully have been served on 2ome person Instead of tha appaeiient being -
()  Inthe case whers the appaliant is the owner of the premises, the occupler of the premises; or
()  In e cass wherm the appalient ls the occupler of the premises, the owner of the premises,
and that it would have been eguitable for It 1o have been 8o served;
(0 thet the abstemnent notice might lewfully have been served on some pereon In addition to the appeliant, being —
() = person aiso responsibie for tha nulsance, or
(0 = person who is also owner of the premises, or
(1} = parson who Is siso an occupler of the premises, or
(M) @ person who b aiso the parson responsible for the vehicls, machinery or equipment,
and thet It would have been equitable for &t to have been so served.
(3) If and 20 far as an appeal Is besed on tha ground of some Informality, defect or envor In, or In connestion with, the abstemant notioa, or In, of In connection with,
any copy of the notice served under section B0A(3), the court shall dismiss the appesl i Il Is satisfied that the , dafect or esTor was not a matariel ong.
{4) Where the grounds upon which an appeal la brought Includs » ground specified In parsgraph (2)(1) or (f) abovs, the appeliart shall sarve a copy of his notice of
MmmﬂmmnmmIhnemdnnpp.lbMMmﬂhﬁlnﬂMmumumdMnﬁdwmwmu
parsen having an estate or intersst In the premises, vehicls, machinary or equipment in question.
(5) On the hearing of the appeal the court may:-
{a) quashthe abatement notice fo which the appesi relates, or
()  vary the abatament notice In favour of the appallant, In such mannar ss R fhinks fit, or

(c)  diemiss the appeal;
lﬂmmmﬂnhwmmmtb)mmdhmmMMMMHNHM.MHMM»MlW

the loosi suthority.
(8) Sublect to paragraph (7) balow, on tha hearing of an appeal the court may make such order as It thinks fit -
with respeat i the parsan by whom any work Is fo be exscuted and the contribution to bs mada by any parson towards the cost of the work, or

(s)
(b)  propordions in which any expenses which may bacome recoversble by the authority under Part il of the 1880 Act e to be boms by tha appaliant snd by

any ofher person
7) In exercising ks powsrs under paragraph (8) above, the court=
(@) shall heve regard, ea between an owner and an cocuplar, to ths lerms and conditions, whethar coniractual or statutory, of any relevant tensncy and fo
the nature of tha works required, and
{b)  shall bo satisfied, be bafore It Imposes sny raquirement there under on any person cther than the appeliant, thet thet pereon has recsived & copy of the
notice of appesl In pursusnce of paragraph (4) above
SUSPENSION OF NOTICE

3 (1) Where-
(s) =neppeal Is brought against an abatemant notica served under seciion 80 or sestion 80A of the 1880 Aot and -
(&)  either- () compilanoa with the abaterent nodice would invoive any penson In expeniiure on the carmying out of the worka befors the hesring of the
or

eppasl,
() Inthe casa of a nuisanca under section 7B(1)g) or (ga) of the 1880 Act, the nolse fo which tha abalament notice relstes is naiss
necessarily caused in the course of the performance of some duly imposed by lew on the appellant, snd
(c) either paragraph (2) doss not spply, or i doss apply but the requirements of paragraph (S) have not been met, the abatement nolice shall be suspended
unill the appeal has been sbandoned or decided by the court.

(2)  This paregraph applies where -
{(e) nuisanca fo which the abalemaent notice relstes i)

I Injurious to heeith, or
(§) s licsly o be of a limited duration such that suspension of tha notice would render i of no practicsl effect, or
()  the expenditure which would be incurred by any person In the camying out of works In compliance with the sbatemant notice before any appeal has been
deckied would not be disproporiionats to the public bensfi to be spected In that period from such compliance.
3 Where peragraph (2) applies the abatsment nofice = :
(0)  shall include & statement that psragraph (2) applies, and thet &3 8 conssquence [t shell have effect notwithatanding any appeal o 8 mepistrates’ court

which has not been decitied by the court, end
(b)  chall include @ staternent 23 to which of the grounds st oul In paragraph (2) sppiy.

Page 57 of 88



Appendix A

,m
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Neighbourhood
&

Noise Complaints

Advice to Householders

This leaflet is designed to explain how you and
the Council can deal with noise in residential areas

[ ! - ! ! -

In judging nuisance actions the Courts have accepted that a certain
amount of inconvenience, annoyance and disturbance must beacceptable.

Otherwise, it would not be possible to mow lawns, ring church bells or even talk loudly in your own garden. The key

question is “Is the noise more than is tolerable to a reasonable person?” The loudness, type, time and duration of a

noise and the characteristics of the neighbourhood are all important factors in assessing noise for nuisance. To be a
statutory nuisance noise must significantly interfere with your use or enjoyment of land or property.

Sources of neighbourhood noise can be diverse. The main complaints are about loud music and TV, barking dogs, DIY
and misfiring alarms. If you are being disturbed by noise from residential neighbours there are three possible reasons:

¢ They are behaving unreasonably or some defect has occurred. For instance, they may be frequently playing loud
music late at night or allowing their dog to bark continuously or an audible intruder alarm may be regularly misfiring

when they are away.
¢ The neighbours are behaving normally, but the sound insulation in the walls or floors between you may be inadequate.

+You may have become over-sensitive to the noise, particularly if you do not get on with your neighbours. Some people
will “tune in” to a particular noise and find it annoying even when most other people would not. |

from noise nuisance?

The first thing to do is to approach your neighbour where practical. Politely explain that you are being troubled by the
noise, ask them to stop or reduce the noise to an acceptable level and keep a written record of your conversation. If the
problem continues, write to them explaining the effect that the noise is having on you. Ask them to stop or reduce the
noise and refer to any previous conversations you may have had. Keep a copy of your letter and start a diary of events

that disturb you.

Most disputes are best settled by people talking about the problems and showing consideration for each other. This may
be assisted by use of a mediation service and the Council supports the Cambridge Mediation Service whose details are
listed under “Useful Contacts” at the end of this leaflet.

What happens if the noise continues?

Normally the Environmental Protection Act 1990 is used to deal with cases of neighbourhood noise which amount to a
nuisance. This Act allows the Council to take action to abate the noise or you to take a case to the local Magistrates
Court.

Within 7 working days of receipt of a complaint Environmental Health Officers will start an investigation and will assess
the available evidence to determine if the problem amounts to a statutory nuisance. At no time during an investigation
will your identity be discussed with the person complained about unless the Council is legally bound to do so. This
usually occurs only when Court proceedings are necessary. -

Howesilt bk ivestiatade

The Council will take reasonable steps to investigate your complaint and your co-operation will be essential. You may be
requested to keep a log sheet over a period of time to give the investigating officer an insight into the nature and
frequency of the noise you have complained about. The information will assist him in making a decision on the best way
to investigate and deal with your problem. He will be able to decide whether a visit to the person causing the problem is
appropriate or if noise measuring or recording equipment should be used because the noise occurs at night or at

irregular intervals. If you do not complete a log wherpaagéeg‘)@%foegint will be closed.



Appendix A

On completion of the Environmental Health Officer’s investigation you will be advised of the conclusions and of any
further action which may be possible.

What will the alleged source be told?
When you return your log sheet the Council will consider what actions are necessary to further investigate your
complaint. If it is decided that noise monitoring equipment will be used to collect data which may contain collateral

information then the Council will write to the alleged source at this point to comply with Human Rights Legislation.

How Jong will the investigation take?
This depends upon the nature and frequency of the noise. In some cases the existence of a noise nuisance can be
determined relatively quickly but others may require more detailed investigation and evidence gathering.

What will the Council do if 2 nui is found to exist?

If the Council is satisfied that a statutory nuisance exists, it will point this out to the person responsible and will seek to
resolve the problem informally. If this is not possible, an Abatement Notice will be served requiring the person
responsible to stop the nuisance. The person receiving the notice can appeal against the terms of the notice at the

Magistrates Court.

The law recognises that some businesses have to make a noise in connection with their lawful operations. Therefore
Business and Trade premises are able to defend against an abatement notice by demonstrating that they are employing
the “Best Practicable Means” to prevent or minimise noise nuisance. In taking abatement action the Council will have

regard to this defence.

The Council can only take court action following the service of an abatement notice which has not been complied with.
This will only be considered as a last resort. If the Council initiates court proceedings then you must be prepared to give
evidence to the Court under oath.

A person who is found guilty of an offence is liable to an unlimited fine.

. & -

When the Council investigates noise complaints they do so from an impartial position. You may be advised that no
nuisance was found or that it was not possible to gather evidence of nuisance even after reasonable investigations. In
such circumstances you can take your complaint directly to the Magistrates Court using the procedure set out in Section
82 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. To do this you will still require a substantial amount of evidence and should
contact the Clerk of the Court at the local Magistrates Court to discuss the procedure. You may also wish to seek
independent legal advice regarding the above and your civil rights.

Useful Contacts

The Clerk to the Justices Cambridge Mediation Services
Peterborough, Huntingdon and Fenland Magistrates’ Court, Liandaff Chambers,
Bridge Street, 2 Regent Street,
Peterborough, Cambridge,
PE11ED CB2 1AX
(DX 742250 PETERBOROUGH 23) Tel: 01223 302514
Tel: 0845 310 0575 s ;
s Citizens Advice Bureaux
WWW.hmcors-service.gov.uk Huntingdon Tel: 01480 388900

St Ives Tel: 01480 388909
St Neots Tel: 01480 388

Environmental and Community Health Services

Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House ek 01480 388302

St Mary's Street Email: envhealth@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
Huntingdon Website: www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

HEZ2Y BTN

Page 59 of 88



Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
6



Appendix A

Brandon Bent = &2 Seven Wives
[

POLITE NOTICE
Now we are offically 3 Muse Verue Ior outside we have
Live Music on for the 151 time this yoar

Environmental Health,
Huntingdonshire District Council,

We've done the honoer abie thing and waited for &

Pathfinder House, ST vES i
St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, o )
PE29 3TN
| e
Attention of Mr Jon Setchell os‘;m ey =
oo

Reference: Seven Wives Public House, Ramsey Road, St Ives

| would like to draw your attention to the live music that has been advertised at the Seven Wives Public House. As
they have a Noise abatement order how can this be possible? We hope you will be monitoring these events and all
others that they plan to have. Please note they consider and advertise themselves as an outside music venue, again
how can this be possible with a Noise abatement order against them?

Why are HDC promoting the Seven Wives on their Facebook page when it is HDC that have served the Noise
abatement notice? This should be pulled immediately.

5 june 2021 6" June 2021 30" May 2021
- - Pk About s 14127 - v @
< Seven Wives » O Brandon Bent . -

Huntingdonshere Owstrict Councd = 5!
Seven Wrees

G

Posts  Vid Such an entertaner S g

bom brilkant 10 pee bve MUt SgaTY Head to The
Seven Winet n S1 lves on Sunday 30t bgy when
the wondestd Graharm Busion wd be performeng

Teckats are here for Scooted and Booted perfarmance

winch Torwc SAa Racko wi be Droadcasting ive ve
Tichets are [ B each icash ondy pleass Booking B NEeOel. 50 (OP PTTESE VTS 8
message 1 gt bocked in I JF FTree ccal aunts

AN ticket sales QORS 10 the band and Tone Ska Radko

Graham Buxton

ROB ELGAR gy oo

The Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, Pa2? sRf

MUSIC

: ™ A7 : o
Rob Eigar WTERESTED —ﬂ‘— O 0 _&‘ .

Page 61 of 88



Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
/



Appendix A

Jon Setchell
“

From: Jon Setchell

Sent: 23 September 2021 12:24

To: _ thesevenwives@outlook.com

Subject: Seven Wives

Attachments: 00206BB71D02200908092612.pdf; advice-to-householders-neighbourhood-noise-

complaints.pdf

Mr Bandon Bent
The Seven Wives
Ramsey Road
ST IVES

PE27 5RF

23 September 2021
Dear Mr Brent,

Environmental Protection Act 1990
Complaint Regarding Noise Nuisance

| regret to inform you that the Council has received further noise complaint concerning amplified
outdoor music events from the Seven Wives, Ramsey Road, St Ives, PE27 5RF. | write to remind
you that the Abatement Notice served on you under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 Section
80, is still in force. | enclosed a copy of the Notice served 5 August 2020.

The Council is obliged to investigate all such complaints in accordance with the requirements of the
Environmental Protection Act. During the course of the investigation noise-monitoring equipment
is likely to be used to record samples of the noise complained about. The information gathered in
this way will be used to help decide whether or not the complaint is justified and may subsequently
be used as evidence.

You may feel that the complaint is unjustified or that there is additional information that | should be
aware of and | invite you to contact me to discuss this matter.

If a person on whom an Abatement Notice has been served fails, without reasonable cause, to
comply, he/she will have committed an offence. Please note that the maximum fine for any
contravention against the notice carries a unlimited fine on conviction in the Magistrates Court.

If you are responsible for any noise which is likely to have an unreasonable impact upon any
neighbours then | would urge you to carefully consider your actions before this investigation
proceeds any further. | enclose another advisory leaflet, which has been enclosed in previous
correspondences.

Please note that | am unable to release the details of the complainant(s) as this is confidential
information. If you would like to discuss any of the above be contact me on the below number.

Yours sincerely

Jon Setchell Environmental Health Officer

Page 63 of 88



Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
8



Appendix A

Norsonic AS
P.O.Box 24

N-3421 Lierskogen, Norway
Tel. +47 3285 8900, Fax +47 3285 2208

www.norsonic.com, info@norsonic.com

®
NN Norsonic

JNS EXHIBIT 8

75
734

71
69
67
65+
63

61 w
59-

57+
55—
53+
51+
49-
47+
45+
43+
41+
39+
37+

Amplified Music

Amplified Music Stops

35

11/09/21

T T
21:19:30 21:20:00

f t
21:20:30 21:21:00

7141 Amplified Music

374

Amplified Music Stops

T
18:17:00

12/09/2021

Page 1 of 1

] :
18:17:30 18:18:00

T T T
18:18:30 18:19:00 18:19:30

6. 10. 2021 13:10:15

Page 65 of 88




Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
9



Appendix A

Norsonic AS
P.O.Box 24

N-3421 Lierskogen, Norway el
Tel. +47 3285 8900, Fax +47 3285 2208 O ,’ SO n / C
www.norsonic.com, info@norsonic.com

JNS EXHIBIT 9

[
7511 ! ‘
7371  Amplified Music EEEE N Amplified Music

714
69
67

39 Amplified Music Stops

T T f T
20:25:30 20:26:00 20:26:30 20:27:00

Amplified Music

734 - . - : :
714 Amplified Music , Singer Amplified Talking

N SR, L i St 8
371[ Amplified Music Stops SRS SR :

35

15:37:00 15:38:00 15:39:00 15:40:00
26/09/21

Page 1 of 1 6. 10. 2021 13:12:03

Page 67 of 88



Appendix A

JNS EXHIBIT
10



Appendix A

Norsonic AS
P.0.Box 24

N-3421 Lierskogen, Norway :
Tel. +47 3285 8900, Fax +47 3285 2208 O /’ SO, ’ / C
www.norsonic.com, info@norsonic.com

JNS EXHIBIT 10

75
734
79 Amplified Music
69 -
67
65
63
61
591 ; ;
571 - (b ses il
55 WL Al ' ‘
53 =

- % ol i1
40 : . LY ¥
47+ : : :
45" : o -

414 :

39 ! Amplified Music Stops
374

35— T T T 1
17:28:30 17:29:00 17:29:30 17:30:00 17:30:30

03/10/2021

Page 1 of 1 6. 10. 2021 13:13:18

Page 69 of 88



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Schedule 12 — v i

Part A Huntingdonshire

. . DI STRI CT C OUNTCIL
Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34
Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00133

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post
Code

The Seven Wives

Ramsey Road

St Ives

PE27 5RF

Telephone number 01480 462180

Where the licence is time limited the dates: Not Applicable

This licence comes into effect on: 06.04.2021

The annual fee is due with effect from: 27.07.2022 and each year thereafter.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Regulated Entertainment (Indoors & Outdoors) — Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of
Dance and Anything Similar

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Supply of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Films (Indoors) - Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 - 23:30, Fridays & Saturdays 11:00 - 00:30, Sundays 10:00
-23:30

Films (Outdoors) — Mondays - Saturdays 12:00 - 22:00, Sundays 12:00 - 20:00

Live Music & Recorded Music (Indoors) - Mondays to Thursdays 23:00 - 23:30, Fridays & Saturdays 23:00
- 00:30, Sundays 23:00 - 23:30

Performance of Dance (Indoors) — Mondays to Saturdays 12:00 - 00:00, Sundays 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of Dance (Outdoors) — Fridays 16:00 - 22:00, Saturdays 12:00 - 22:00, Sundays 12:00 - 20:00
Anything Similar (Indoors) - Mondays to Saturdays 12:00 - 00:00, Sundays 12:00 - 23:00

Anything Similar (Outdoors) — Mondays to Saturdays 12:00 — 23:00, Sundays 12:00 — 21:00

Late Night Refreshment - Fridays & Saturdays Only 23:00 - 00:30

Page 1 of 7

Page 71 of 88



Appendix B

Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT COUNOCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00133

Sale by Retail of Alcohol - Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 - 23:30, Fridays & Saturdays 11:00 - 00:30,
Sundays 11:00 - 23:30

The opening hours of the premises

Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 - 00:00
Fridays & Saturdays 11:00 - 01:00
Sundays 11:00 - 00:00

Note: For seasonal variations or non-standard timings in the opening hours refer to Annex 4

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Mr Brandon Bent

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Brandon Bent

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Reference Number: PER02145 Licensing Authority: Huntingdonshire District Council

Page 2 of 7

Page 72 of 88



Appendix B

Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT COUNOCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00133

ANNEX 1 — MANDATORY CONDITIONS
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when
a. there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

b. the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is
suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

4. In paragraph 3, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises —

i. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

ii. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

iii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

c. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d. selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of,
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e. dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

6. The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

7. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

Page 3 of 7

Page 73 of 88



Appendix B

Schedule 12 — v i

Part A

Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT COUNOCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00133

8. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

a.
b.

9. The responsible person must ensure that-

a.

10. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for
a price which is less than the permitted price.

11. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 10 -

a holographic mark, or

an ultraviolet feature.

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

i. beer or cider: 7 pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold,
the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

a. "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
b. "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - P =D + (D x V) where -
i. P isthe permitted price,
i. D isthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

c. '"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises

licence -
i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

d. "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables
the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e. "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994.

Page 4 of 7

Page 74 of 88



Appendix B

Schedule 12 — v i

Part A

Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT COUNOCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00133

12. Where the permitted price given by paragraph b. of paragraph 11 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

13. Paragraph 14 applies where the permitted price given by paragraph b. of paragraph 11 on a day ("the first
day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

14. The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

15. The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this licence
shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations made:

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) where the film has been classified by that Board
or
b. By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the BBFC or,
where the licensing authority has notified the licence holder that section 20(3) (b) (74 (3)(b) for
clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film.
ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

1. This licence is subject to conditions that reproduce the effect of conditions attached to the following licences
that applied in respect of the premises at the time of conversion —

a.
b.

2. The following special conditions attached to the above Public Entertainment Licence also apply:

Public Entertainment Licence, attached as Appendix 1.

Justices on Licence, attached as Appendix 2

a. Noise Limitation - A noise limiting device shall be installed to all means of sound amplification and
levels set to activate the device to the satisfaction of the District Council's Head of Environmental
Health Services.

b. Close Circuit Television - Closed Circuit Television to be maintained at locations and to a standard
approved by the Head of Administration; the CCTV recordings to be retained by the license holder
for a period of 31days and the licence holder to make the recordings available to authorised Officers
of the Council, the Police and the Fire Service on request.

c. Fire Safety Measures - The fire safety measures stipulated by Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue
Service in their letter dated 29th March 2005 to be implemented and adhered to.

d. Admission/Re-admission - No members of the public shall be admitted or re-admitted to the
premises after 23.00.

e. Windows/Doors — Self- closing devices to be fitted to doors used by the public to access the
premises and front doors to be kept closed when not in use and all windows to be kept in a closed
position when regulated entertainment is being provided.

f. Pubwatch - The licence holder to maintain membership of the local Pubwatch Scheme.

g. Dance Floor - A dance floor to be provided whilst the premises are open for regulated entertainment

Page 5 of

Page 75 of 88



Appendix B

Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT COUNOCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00133

3.

Conditions Agreed, April 2021 following variation to extend the licenced area to include the external areas - the
conditions below only apply to the external area

4.

h. Occupancy - The occupancy of the premises shall not exceed 150 persons.
The following conditions offered by the applicant in the application also apply:
a. The licence holder will exclude anyone behaving in a disorderly manner
No irresponsible drinks promotions or discounting of drinks
Drinking water to be made available free of charge
The restaurant area to be a non-smoking area

Proof of age policy to be in operation by way of photographic identification

= o oo T

No children under the age of 14 to be allowed in the bar area unless accompanied by a responsible
adult and such children not to be allowed in the premises after 21.00hrs

g. Children under the age of 14 to be admitted to the restaurant area provided they are taking a table
meal and accompanied by a responsible adult.

A refusals record must be kept at the premises which details all refusals to sell alcohol. This record must
include the date and time of the incident, a description of the customer, the name of the staff member who
refused the sale, and the reason the sale was refused. All entries must be made within 24 hours of the
refusal. The record must be made available for inspection upon request by an officer of a Responsible
Authority.

All staff shall be trained in requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and the conditions of this licence, and
Challenge 25 Scheme, and company policies and reporting procedures.

Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall be
regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.

Premises licence holder must ensure that:

a. CCTV cameras are located on the premises to cover sufficient public areas, including entrances,
exits, bars & outside areas.

b. The system records clear images permitting the identification of individuals.
c. The CCTV system must securely retain all recorded footage for a minimum of 31 days.

d. The CCTV system operates at all times while the premises are open for licensable activities. All
equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

e. The CCTV system is fitted with security functions to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e.
password protected.

f. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the
premises at all times when they are open to the public and must be able to produce/download/ burn
CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any
footage must be in a format that can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard
DVD player. Where the recording is on a removable medium (ie. compact disc, flash card etc), a
secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided.

Page 6 of 7

Page 76 of 88



Appendix B

Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT COUNOCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00133

g. The premises licence holder will ensure that a digital CCTV system is fully compliant with the
guidance contained in the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) guidance document
www.ico.org.uk regarding installation of CCTV is provided at the premises.

8. On occasions of planned events such as the showing of televised sporting events the Premises Licence
Holder shall carry out a written risk assessment to determine the need and the provision of SIA registered
door supervisors (as per The Purple Guide, (1 SIA /100 customers). Sufficient numbers of SIA registered
door supervisors will be deployed when necessary, or upon request by Cambridgeshire Constabulary. This
document must be made available for inspection upon request by authorised officer of a Responsible
Authority.

9. At all other times the Premises Licence Holder will maintain a written risk assessment, ensuring the need for
SIA door supervisors on a daily basis has been considered. This document must be made available for
inspection upon request by authorised officer of a Responsible Authority.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
N/A

ANNEX 4 — SEASONAL VARIATIONS & NON-STANDARD TIMINGS - For the licensable activities
authorised by this licence:

1. Alcohol may be supplied and films, live and recorded music, facilities for making music and dancing provided
at the times shown on the following days:

a. On Christmas Eve and Sundays before a Bank Holiday Monday from 11.00 to 00.30.

b. New Year's Eve from the end of the permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of the permitted
hours on the following day.

c. Late night refreshment may be provided from 23.00 to 00.30 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Year's Eve.

2. The premises may remain open to the public for a further 30 minutes following the terminal times shown in 1
(a) above and during the times shown in 1 (b).

ANNEX 5 — PLANS
For plan see attached — dated April 2021

Licence valid from: 06.04.2021

Date of Issue: 01.09.2021 Signed: Authorised Officer

Page 7 of 7

Page 77 of 88



This page is intentionally left blank



¥ ONDANTHC 3OS0

Page 79 of 88






Appendix C

19 October 2021

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer

Huntingdonshire District Council
Licensing and Environmental Officers
Pathfinder House

St Marys Street

Huntingdon

Cambridgeshire

PE29 3TN

Dear Ms Mardon

Re: Seven Wives Public House, Ramsey Road, St Ives — Review of Premises Licence Ref
HDC/PRE00133

Further to receipt of the premises licence review for the above public house we would record our full
support of the review with regards to the public nuisance that the premises is creating causing us distress
and destroying the use of our home and outdoor spaces that we should be able to enjoy without the
excessive noise and nuisance emanating from the Seven Wives when they are hosting outdoor music or
Sports events.

The frequency and duration of the events has increased significantly which over the summer period at a
time when we should all be able to enjoy our outdoor spaces the Seven Wives was hosting events neatly
every weekend and on some weekends on both days with bank holiday weekends on all 3 days. The
events can start at 3.00pm and go on until 9.00pm/10.00pm on occasions. During these times it is
impossible to be able to use our outdoor spaces due to the volume of noise and retreating indoors the
noise levels are still unacceptable to be able to get away from the continuous booming of the bass sounds
of the music and audience participation.

The impact on our lives is now extreme as we constantly need to review the pub’s Facebook pages to see
what events they have planned and must organise our lives to avoid them, however this has become more
problematic with impromptu events being held that are not posted on their sites. We should not have to
live our lives in this manner. We used to regularly have family and friends around to our house at
weekends to enjoy BBQ's and get togethers however this past year we have not had these get togethers as
they become dominated by the activities of the Seven Wives.

When the music is being played outdoors at the Seven Wives, we are subjected to noise levels that are in
the Hazardous, Annoying, Irritating, Speech masking levels according to HSE guidance. We should not
have to endure this level of nuisance and disruption to our private lives in our own homes and private
gardens which is unacceprable on a continuous basis.

When the events are being hosted the direct impact on our lives are as follows.

®  Unable to hold conversations outdoors in our gardens without the need to raise voices to excess
levels.

® Moving indoors to get away from noise having to close windows but still need to raise volumes
of TV and Audio equipment to hear broadcasts.
Not acceptable to have windows closed denying fresh air circulation.

¢ Unable to have family or friends to visit as noise unbearable and an embarrassment to our
residence.

Page 81 of 88



endix C

e  Unable to enjoy our outdoor spaces and relax in a calm environment, raised stress levels due to
the nuisance.

® Unable to maintain concentration levels to carry out simple tasks such as reading a book or utilise
a tablet computer etc

The impact on our mental health and wellbeing is now significant and we now dread the weekends and
are continuously looking to seck sanctuary by having to vacate our homes at the weekends to alternative
activities away from the home or organise our lives to avoid our homes during the course of the events,

We trust our concerns will be considered when conducting your review of the premises licence.

Yours Faithfully

Page 82 of 88



Appendix C

Representation on behalf of
or the Review of License HDC/PREQ0133 (Seven Wives) by Jon Setchell

(October

I'have lived [l to the Seven Wives Pub at Green End House with my wife and
children for 20 years. is an historic Grade 2 listed building that has existed

for hundreds of years prior to the building of the Seven Wives.

In the past 20 years we have had many landlords who's names | can’t remember because
we have had little to trouble us. In the main, the landlords prior to Mr Bent have held music
events indoors, with the occasional outside event generally on spring and summer bank
holidays.

Since Mr Bent’s arrival as landlord the number of outdoor events and in particular music
events has increased significantly. For the last two years during spring, summer and early
autumn there is an event almost every weekend. During the summer the events are
frequently Saturday and Sunday and some weekends that can include Friday night also. This
summer has been horrific due to the relaxation of building regulations for temporary
outside structures; This has enabled Mr Bent to create a comprehensive outside
entertainment venue. This has resulted in music occurring almost every weekend and most
Sunday afternoons (3pm-7pm). Our lives have become dominated by the Seven Wives music
schedule; This means that we have to check the Facebook page every week to determine
what we can do in our own lives that weekend.

The frequency and volume levels have meant that we now have to schedule our lives
around when Mr Bent decides to have a music event. This means some weekends we decide
to leave our home to stay with a relative or friend. Sometimes this isn’t possible and we
have to accept that our own plans will be impacted; Recently for example, my wife’s
birthday and mv retirement party were both severely disrupted by loud music from the
Seven Wives (11 & 19 September 2021). Guests at my arty could not
understand how a venue could operate at such volume in a residential area.

The volumes mean that the use of our own property is limited, whereby the following
activities are severely impacted during the Seven Wives outdoor music events;

e Use of the front garden for anything without being aurally distracted.

e Relax in the front or rear garden without requiring us to raise our voices to be heard.
Go to bed at night without being kept awake

Watch television in our lounge

Read a book in any room at the front of the house

Work in my office without interruption

This has become mentally exhausting and very stressful for all of us at a time where stress
levels are already heightened by the COVID situation.

In addition to the noise levels, we now also have dangerous car parking and congestion on
and around the exit to our house. Because of the additional outside building, the car park in

Page 83 of 88



Appendix C

the Seven Wives is significantly reduced in capacity. This means that we regularly have
parking on the road and pavement outside our house. On two occasions | have had to
contact the Police as a car has parked half way across the entrance. This causes a danger to
pedestrians, through reduced visibility, from cars and vans leaving and entering the
driveway. It would also mean that any access to our property by emergency services could
be compromised. | have included some pictures of recent events at the end of this
document.

During Mr Bent’s tenure as license holder he has never visited my house to discuss with me
his plans for his business, the noise levels nor the car congestion. | am his closest neighbour
as my property adjoins his property for most of the garden, including the outside
entertainment area. Mr Bent should not operate in isolation from the community directly
around the Seven Wives where the environmental impact of his actions are felt most. For
two years he has completely ignored the impact of his business plans on my family’s lives,
even though he was formally served with a noise abatement notice in 2020. That we have
had to come to this review of his license is evidence of his thoughtless behaviour and
disregard for the legal conditions under which he is supposed to operate.

| suggest that it is time that HDC put very clear guidance and rules around his operation so
that he can focus on running a community business within the boundaries set by HDC and
his neighbours can live normal lives and enjoy their property without limitations.

26 October 2021

Page 84 of 88



Appendix C

Examples of unsafe road congestion

Page 85 of 88



Appendix C

31t October 2021

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St Marys Street

Huntingdon

Cambs

PE29 3TN

Dear Sarah Mardon
Ref HDC/PRE00133

Review of Premises Licence -Seven Wives Public House, Ramsey Road, St Ives, PE27 5RF

In your review of the premises license at the Seven Wives public house we would like to
record our support for this review in regard to the public nuisance created. We had assumed
that the Noise Abatement order put in place last year would have resolved the situation. This
however has not been the case and is having an enormous impact on our lives.

Over the last two years and in particular this year where they have hosted a vast amount of
excessively loud outdoor music and sports events on their car park space clearly in breach
of the noise abatement notice. This year they have hosted events almost every weekend,
bank holidays and occasionally in the week.

Having lived here for over 20 years we have never been subjected to these conditions which
is now having a detrimental effect on our wellbeing. When events are on, we are unable to
use our outdoor spaces with the peace that we would expect to enjoy and have done
previously due to the excessive noise. In retreating to our indoor space, we are forced to
keep all windows closed and increase the volume on our media equipment to enable us to
hear over and above the noise produced at the public house.

We no longer feel comfortable in inviting guests or family to our home as we are never sure
what volume might emanate from the public house and interrupt our enjoyment of our own
space.

In addition to the noise issues there is now a parking hazard in Ramsey Road due to the fact
that the public house has built a substantial building on their car park space forcing
customers & staff to park their vehicles in the street, blocking the paths and reducing
visibility of oncoming vehicles and cyclists.

Please seriously consider our concerns during the Premises License review process.

Yours sincerely

Page 86 of 88



Appendix C

HDC DOC. CENTRE

02 Nov 2021
P=CEIVED
VR CSC
Huntingdon District Council o a3 e
Licensing Section

Pathfinder House

St Mary’s Street

HUNTINGDON

Cambs.

PE29 3TN

1
.

October 31, 2021

Dear Sirs

Re: Review of Premises Licence for the Seven Wives Public House
Hearing on 25" November, 2021

We note the review of the premises licence for the Seven Wives on the grounds of public
nuisance, which has been instigated by the Environmental Health Officer.

We are writing to confirm our own concerns with the frequent and unacceptably loud noise
coming from the Seven Wives during their ‘events’. In the summer we should be able to sit in
and enjoy our garden, but we are driven indoors by the noisy live bands playing at this pub. We
should not be in the position of having to shut the windows to lower the noise level in our home.
Visitors to us are astonished at how poorly the Seven Wives treat their neighbours. On several
occasions we have been unable to entertain our visitors in our garden due to the incessant noise.

We cannot understand why the Seven Wives is allowed to so casually interfere with our
enjoyment of our home. The list of events given by Environmental Health Officer in the review
application shows the relentless nature of the amplified music events over the summer period.
Perhaps looking at this list you may understand how depressing it is to hear the first notes of an
event at the Seven Wives, knowing that this noise will continue for several hours.

This letter has been written by us in support of the conditions suggested by the Environmental
Health Officer. We agree these conditions could go some way to control the nuisance caused by
the Seven Wives to the neighbourhood.

Y ours sincerel

- Page 87 of 88




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	5 SEVEN WIVES, RAMSEY ROAD, ST IVES PE27 5RF
	Appendix A_Redacted
	Appendix B_Redacted
	Appendix B - (Plan)
	Appendix C (Redacted)_Redacted




